Ishaq Khan

FullStack Developer

Highly skilled FullStack Developer with a passion for creating engaging and accessible digital experiences. Committed to the values of the end user, with a focus on putting audiences at the heart of everything, fostering creativity, building trust, promoting inclusivity and accountability, and working collaboratively to deliver work of the highest quality.

Key Skills & Achievements

- · Created components for the BBC live pages during the world cup. Being viewed by millions, putting the audience at the heart of the project.
- · Increased revenue by 46% by redesigning and coding web pages for National Express, showcasing my creativity and ability to drive results.
- Trained by Oracle, I have a strong foundation in building trust through my technical expertise and ability to deliver work of the highest quality.
- · Created web pages for the biggest e-commerces in health foods, reflecting the diverse communities of the United Kingdom.
- Reduced page speed by 32.1% for National Express, demonstrating my accountability and commitment to delivering high-quality work.
- Worked collaboratively with stakeholders, project managers, and UX designers to develop and maintain the biggest news and sports web pages in the UK using TDD and pair-programming, promoting inclusivity and teamwork.

Work Experience

2021-Present BBC

- Developed and maintained the biggest news and sports web pages in the UK, working with stakeholders, project managers, and UX designers to ensure that audiences were at the heart of everything we did.
- · Implemented webP, linkable key points and dancing dots technology, showcasing my creativity and ability to stay on the cutting edge of technology.
- Worked collaboratively with cross-functional teams to deliver high-quality work, promoting inclusivity and teamwork.

2021 - Grenade / Access Group / Huel / and various digital agencies (Contract)

- · Made dynamic web components with react for the front end on some of the UK largest online fitness brands
- . Worked on design systems (created the black friday grenade theme 2021)
- . Fixed their tech debt and taught javascript

2018 - 2021 - NATIONAL EXPRESS COACHES

- · A/B testing using oracle maxymiser, javascript, CSS, bootstrap, angular and react
- · Data analytics using session cams, Google analytics and ML systems
- · Full stack developer, using the KANBAN agile process
- · Used data driven approach to increase revenue to stakeholders
- Mobile first redesign of various aspects of the coach website
- · Increased Sales with Kings Ferry, Alsa, and Bus aspects of national express

-Please ask about my other previous roles in person

Education & Qualifications

2012 – 2015 BSc (Hons) Computer Science 2:1 - BIRMINGHAM CITY UNIVERSITY

2010 – 2012 IT and Business extended diploma D*D*D – BIRMINGHAM METROPOLITAN COLLEGE

2004 – 2009 GCSEs 5+, A to Cs – NINESTILES TECHNOLOGY COLLEGE

Ishaq Khan

Email: ishaqkhan1993@gmail.com Website: https://www.magicishaq.com

Interests Coding Challenges, Marvel and Buffy trivia , Using my Air firer, VR Gaming , Hackathons

Ishaq Khan

Email:<u>ishaqkhan1993@gmail.com</u> Website:<u>https://www.magicishaq.com</u>